

Safreena Sulaiman

Senior Software Developer

Senior .Net Developer with over Nine years of IT experience in all phases of software development life cycle (SDLC) - Project Analysis, Requirements, Design, Development, Testing, and Deployment and Documentation. Extensive experience in .NET Framework Web based application development using Microsoft.NET technologies including ASP.NET, C#, ADO.NET, WCF, MVC, AJAX, ADO.NET, XML, SQL, ORACLE,.NET Core, API, Java scripts and Google pub/sub.

Contact

Phone

+91 7558054560

Email

Safareenakk1993@gmail.com

Address

Palliveetil house, chokli,670672

Education

2014

BTech ECE /Calicut University

2010

PlusTwo Kerala Board

Expertise

- WEB APPLICATION
- C#
- MVC
- API, PUB/SUB
- SQL, Oracle
- Windows Application,
Asp.net Core,
Crystal Report

Language

English

Malayalam

Experience

2021 - PRESENT

Skaktech solution, Calicut

Senior Software Developer

Involved in all the phases of Software Development Life Cycle (SDLC) Design, programming, testing, and deployment. Developing multiple new Applications from scratch and supporting multiple existing applications. Assisting in resolving complex data and applications issues. Mentoring the peers to help them build capabilities.

2020 - 2021

Quality Code I Bahrain

Software Developer

Developed business layers and web services to support the presentation layer. Resolved issues and created features for database, repository, framework, service and presentation layers. involved in the meeting with the users to understand and share the ideas.

2017 - 2020

Otel Technology I Banglure

Software Developer

Worked on software development life cycle starting from requirements gathering and performing object-oriented analysis, design, and implementation and developing new application. Designed MVC design pattern for asp. Net application development using the ASP.Net MVC framework. Worked on database modeling and database schemas and also created stored procedures in SQL server 2014. Used n-tier architecture for the business, data access layer and UI layer.

2015 - 2016

IPerfect Software I Kannur

Software Developer

Implemented Linq for querying, sorting, filtering the complex objects. Designed and created database objects such as stored procedures, cursors, functions, triggers and indexes. Customized restful web service using restful API, sending JSON format data packets between front-end and middle-tier controller.